
MILLSTONE TOWNSHIP 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 18, 2016 

 
Meeting called to order by Ms. Kelty at 7:00pm. 
 
ROLL CALL: 

Present:  Joann Kelty, Marcy Leaming, Michael Leaming, Diane Blackwell,  
Eric Sinha, and Pam Teel 

Absent:  Jim Matthews, Committeeman Dorfman 
 
APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: from Febraury 29, 2016 

• Motion- Michael Leaming, second-Diane Blackwell- All in favor 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
 
Millstone Park – Metal Detecting- Maps and directions were given out. Eric and 
Marcy suggested emailing to get a group together.  
 
Weekend in Old Monmouth- Everyone will be available at different times to 
cover the house and barn(s).  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 471 Clarksburg Rd. – Ms. Kelty stated that recent research has 
dated the property to 1811. It was once part of a 21 acre parcel referred to as 
the “Tannery Lot”  that included the Charles Allen house and barn. The barn is 
now definitively dated to 1804.  

 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motioned at 7:30 PM by Pam Teel, second-Eric Sinha, and by 
unanimous vote. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Marcy Havens Leaming 
Secretary 
 


